
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of October 5, 2021 and Budget Work 

Session Minutes of October 7, 2021.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $166,165.98. Checks 161334 to 161411. Note 

any voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Board Meeting Packet of September 
22, 2021.

2. Letter to the County Board of Apportionment in Regards to Marquette 
Township

E. Financial

1. September 2021 Financial Statement
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department

2. Public Works

Page 1 of 58

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


3. Attorney Report
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Approve 2021-22 MTA Board-Approved Legislative Policy Platform

B. Consider Scheduling a Budget Work Session to approve the CIP 
Recommendations from the Planning Commission

   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation sessions connected 
with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed 
hearing."

   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is November 2, 2021.

Page 2 of 58



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:00PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee (Teleconference) 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan,Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                       Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 16, 20201 and Regular Meeting Minutes of September 
21, 2021.

Bills Payable in the amount of $73,139.18. Checks 161304 to 161333. Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 58



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Utility Billing Calendar - October 2021

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda 9-22-21

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Draft Minutes 8-25-21

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 9-15-21

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Paul Marin, Township Library Adisory Council, gave a brief report on the Library.

UPSET report from D/Lt Timothy Sholander
Tim Sholander, Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET), gave a brief update for the 
Township Board.

Staff Introduction - Fire Department
Chief Shanahan, introduced Dave Winslow and Mark O'Niell and they gave a brief background of 
themselves.

Page 4 of 58



3

Community Linkage :
Schedule October 14 at 2:00PM for the Board Photo.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Appointment of Karen Blake to the Road Committee with a term ending 12/31/21
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To appoint Karen Blake to the Road Committee for a term ending 12/31/21.
Motion – Supervisor Durant 
Second – Clerk Ritari                   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Resolution Reaffirming Prior Intent to Vacate Certain Undeveloped Portions of Wright Street 
and Cox Avenue within the Plat of Trowbridge Park.

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING PRIOR INTENT TO VACATE 

CERTAIN UNDEVELOPED PORTIONS OF WRIGHT STREET 
AND COX AVENUE WITHIN THE PLAT OF TROWBRIDGE PARK

 
            At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, held on the                        day of   
                                              , 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  
 
PRESENT:         Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Markes, and Trustee Winslow.
ABSENT:          None.
 

The following Resolution was offered by                                                                    and seconded by                                                                         .
 
WHEREAS, the Marquette County Board of Commissioners adopted a Resolution on November 9, 1987, and which is recorded at Marquette 

County Register of Deeds Miscellaneous Records Liber 121, Page 937, in which it absolutely abandoned and discontinued undeveloped portions of 
Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) and Cox Avenue in the Plat of Trowbridge Park, further described as:

a.         That certain undeveloped portion of Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) beginning at a point on the east right-of-way line of Cox Avenue 
and running thence easterly for a distance of 480 feet to a point on the west property line of Lot No. 646 proceeding northerly, 
as shown in red on the attached drawing marked as Exhibit ‘A’ and which is made a part hereof; and

b.         That certain undeveloped portion of Cox Avenue beginning at the north right-of-way line of Huron Street and running thence 
northerly for a distance of 245 feet   to the North boundary of the Trowbridge Park Subdivision, as shown in red on the attached 
drawing marked as Exhibit ‘A’ and which is made a part hereof.

 
WHEREAS, the Marquette County Board of Road Commissioners further retained an easement in the above-described right-of-way for public 

utility purposes;
WHEREAS, the  Marquette Township Board has previously discussed and expressed its intent, including at its regular meeting held on 

November 8, 2006, to vacate those portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue, subject to easements for public utilities, but has never adopted or 
recorded a Resolution with the Marquette County Register of Deeds effectuating that intent;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has determined that it continues to remain in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare 
of the Township residents to vacate and discontinue the above-described undeveloped portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue in the Plat of 
Trowbridge Park, Marquette Township, Marquette County, Michigan.

 
THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, resolves as follows:

1.         The Marquette Township Board, being the governing body of the Charter Township of Marquette reaffirms its previously stated intention to 

Page 5 of 58



4

vacate those undeveloped portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue in the Plat of Trowbridge Park, Township of Marquette, County of 
Marquette, and State of Michigan, more particularly described as follows:
a.         That certain undeveloped portion of Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) beginning at a point on the east right-of-way line of Cox Avenue 

and running thence easterly for a distance of 480 feet to a point on the west property line of Lot No. 646 proceeding northerly, 
as shown in red on the attached drawing marked as Exhibit ‘A’ and which is made a part hereof; and

b.         That certain undeveloped portion of Cox Avenue beginning at the north right-of-way line of Huron Street and running thence 
northerly for a distance of 245 feet   to the North boundary of the Trowbridge Park Subdivision, as shown in red on the attached 
drawing marked as Exhibit ‘A’ and which is made a part hereof.

 
2.         The above-described undeveloped road rights-of-way are vacated and discontinued, subject to Paragraph 3 below. 
3.         The Charter Township of Marquette retains and reserves a perpetual non-exclusive easement for public utility purposes in, under, over and 

across the above-described vacated rights-of-way, and the right of entry thereon consistent with the use, exercise and enjoyment of such 
easement, pursuant to Section 257 of the Land Division Act, MCL 560.257, as amended.

4.         This Resolution is adopted in accordance with Section 256 of the Land Division Act, MCL 560.256, as amended, and the Township Clerk is hereby 
authorized to record a certified copy of this Resolution with the Marquette County Register of Deeds, and to send a copy to the Director of 
the Michigan Department of Labor and Regulatory Affairs (LARA), formerly known as the Department of Energy, Labor and Economic 
Growth.

5.         The Township Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute any additional documents or conveyances necessary or appropriate to effectuate 
the intent of this Resolution.  

6.         Any Resolution or other action inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby rescinded.  
 
 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:                             

NAYS:                                       

 STATE OF MICHIGAN               )
                                                 )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE       )          

 

Randy J. Ritari the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk for the Charter Township of   Marquette, County of Marquette, and State of 
Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Marquette Township Board at a 
regular meeting held on the                day of                                                             , 2021. 

                                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                               Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution Reaffirming Prior Intent to Vacate Certain 
Undeveloped Portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue with the Plat of Trowbridge Park.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 6 of 58



5

Consider MTA 2021-22 Board-Approved Legislative Policy Platform
Informational for the Board

Consider Dissolving Safety Committee
(Background from Supervisor Durant/Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To dissolve the Safety Committee.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Strategic Planning Session for Thursday, October 28, 2021
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a Strategic Planning Work Session on Thursday, October 28, 2021 from 
9:00am to 5:00pm.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Supervisor Durant                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Discuss Marquette County Apportionment Commission - Clerk Ritari
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  To direct the Supervisor to write a letter to the County Apportionment Commission 
stating the following concerns from Marquette Township,"would like to have Marquette Township 
in one county commissioner district, and would like to see an odd number of commissioners."
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, presented a brief report.

Roads Committee
None.

Page 7 of 58



6

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, reminded everyone about the Tree Lighting Ceremony is coming on November 23rd.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
MTA Policy Platform.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, was concerned about posted speed signs and passing signs on Ontario Ave.

Treasurer Johnson, commented about the Solid Waste Authority distributing excess funds back to the 
constituent owners.

Supervisor Durant, commented that a Trustee is a person that manages the Fiduciary affairs of the 
Township for the best interest of its residents.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:11PM.

Page 8 of 58



7

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 58



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 - 2:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                     Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discuss FY 2022 Public Works Budget
Township Board, reviewed the FY 2022 Public Works Budget.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the work session at 3:50PM.

Page 10 of 58



2

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 11 of 58



Page 12 of 58



Page 13 of 58



Page 14 of 58



Page 15 of 58



Page 16 of 58



Page 17 of 58



Page 18 of 58



Page 19 of 58



Page 20 of 58



Page 21 of 58



Page 22 of 58



Page 23 of 58



Page 24 of 58



Page 25 of 58



Page 26 of 58



Page 27 of 58



Page 28 of 58



Page 29 of 58



Page 30 of 58



Page 31 of 58



Page 32 of 58



Page 33 of 58



Page 34 of 58



Page 35 of 58



Page 36 of 58



Page 37 of 58



Page 38 of 58



Page 39 of 58



Page 40 of 58



Page 41 of 58



Page 42 of 58



Page 43 of 58



Page 44 of 58



Page 45 of 58



Page 46 of 58



Page 47 of 58



Page 48 of 58



Page 49 of 58



Page 50 of 58



Page 51 of 58



Page 52 of 58



Page 53 of 58



Page 54 of 58



Page 55 of 58



Page 56 of 58



Page 57 of 58



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: October 14, 2021
Regarding: Township Manager Report for October 19, 2021

This week, the DDA met to discuss the results of a survey that was sent to property owners within 
the district.  Over 200 surveys were sent out and only 11% were returned.  This is a statistically 
insignificant response rate to give us any useful information to really hang our figurative hat on.  
However, there were some things gleaned from the survey that should be considered important:

1. There is a safe site distance issue on Wright Street (CR 492) at the Commerce Drive 
intersection.  I have initiated conversations with MCRC to determine how this issue 
might be reasonably resolved in the future.  Of course, if we see additional development 
on Forestville Road (generally in the NW corner of the Township), something really 
should be done to improve safety at that intersection.  One thing we should NOT expect 
to happen is a “STOP” condition on Wright Street.  Due to the horizontal and vertical 
alignment, adding a stop on Wright Street would likely lead to more accidents than we 
currently have.  This issue will likely take years to solve with resource support needed 
from multiple agencies, but I wanted to acknowledge the issue now.

2. Businesses generally support low taxes and want the focus to be on business/economic 
development.  How the Township can support these activities is limited in that public 
funds generally cannot be used for private improvements/benefit.  There are some limited 
exceptions, which will always be carefully considered.  However, the Township CAN 
create a culture that is supportive of business, that maintains affordable tax rates, and 
doesn’t create undue burdens on business development or operations.  I believe 
Marquette Township IS supportive of business and development and has been for a long 
time.  I believe we should continue to function with that goal in mind.  I also agree with 
Planning and Zoning Administrator McCarthy that we should strive to diversify our 
commercial/industrial base to the extent the market will support it.

3. Key goals of the DDA that were established prior to the survey seem to generally be 
where the focus should continue to be.  Things like safety and connectivity improvements 
to the non-motorized system, landscaping/beautification improvements, consideration of 
an outdoor venue for events/culture/music/farmer’s market, recreational opportunity and 
a continued effort to address blighted properties.

4. Two DDA members will be leaving by year-end (or there-about).  Brian Jensen has 
officially attended his last meeting (Happy Retirement Brian!) and Delynn Klein will be 
retiring in February, so her departure is also looming.  Both will be missed.  As you 
know, Frank Stabile has been appointed to serve the remainder of Brian Jensen’s term 
and he brings the input of the MTBA with him, which will be valuable to the DDA.  We 
hope to see an application submitted soon for filling the remainder of Delynn’s term.

Page 58 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of October 5, 
	100521 Draft Board Minutes
	100721 Draft Budget Work Session Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $166,165.98.  Check
	10-19-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Board Meeti
	IOHRA Packet 092221

	2. Letter to the County Board of Apportionment in Reg
	Letter for County Apport Committee


	E. Financial
	1. September 2021 Financial Statement
	Sept 2021 FS



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department
	FF Report Sept

	2. Public Works
	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Approve 2021-22 MTA Board-Approved Legislative Pol
	MTA 2022 Policy Platform

	B. Consider Scheduling a Budget Work Session to appro

	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	10.19.2021 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	13. Adjournment

